



CURRICULUM VITAE OF TOMMY W. TUNSON

Evidence Solutions, Inc. • ClientServices@EvidenceSolutions.com

SUMMARY

• Ten Years California-Based Chief of Police

In four municipal police departments; ranging in size from 26 sworn officers to 105 sworn officers and city populations ranging from 18,000 to 110,000; administering budgets from 2.2M to \$16.5M. Attended several classified FBI, FEMA, and California POST training courses on major incident & terrorism response planning through operational intelligence.

• Homeland Defense/Homeland Security

Responsible for planning with local authorities visits by POTUS, trained and assigned to FEMA Joint Operation Center during California wildfires to include coordinating military response to civilian authorities. Executive level disaster response planning as a representative for U.S. Northern Command (NORTHCOM) and Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).

• Executive Leadership Consultant

Responsible in providing leadership training and education at the line, middle, and executive levels in law enforcement, business, public & private entities. Provide organizational team building workshops, & leadership guidance. Specialization in Racial & Cultural Equity training to organizations.

• Director of Public Safety Training Programs/Professor of Criminal Justice

Provide comprehensive course instruction, curriculum & program development in First Responder Training course which include, Police Academies, Emergency Medical Services, and Fire Science. Professor of Criminal Procedure, Criminal Law, Community Relations, Parole/Probation, & Introduction to Criminal Justice.

• University Dean, School of Criminal Justice & Law Enforcement

Responsible for program review & management, curriculum development for undergraduate & graduate Criminal Justice Programs; Responsible for managing adjunct faculty & nationwide marketing of criminal justice program. Developed a Master's in Law Enforcement Executive Development for California Southern University.

• Executive Military Leadership - U.S. Army Lieutenant Colonel

Graduate of Command General Staff College, Military Police Officer Advance Course, Officer Candidate School and a host of executive leadership training courses including the FEMA Disaster Response Course. Responsibilities included supervisory and management of military police operations in a 2-star U.S. Army Reserve Command responsible for California, Arizona, and Nevada with more than 16,000 soldiers, as well as veteran of Operation Desert Storm.

• Adjunct Professor of Criminal Justice

Undergraduate and graduate level instruction in Police Management, Constitutional Law, Community Relations, Patrol Procedures, Crime Scene Investigations. Designed several criminal justice courses and provided Subject Matter Expert (SME) in graduate course development.

• Legislative Assistant

Provided public safety liaison guidance to Riverside County Supervisor Jeff Stone. Represented Supervisor Stone in law enforcement and disaster matters in a district of about 500,000 citizens. Duties included developing disaster and terrorism training plans in accordance with the National Incident Management (NIMS).

Summary

Professional Experience

Education

Advanced Technical
Education

Military Experience

Publications

Digital Forensics in PLAIN English for Over 30 Years.



evidence
solutions,
inc.

PO Box 42047 • Tucson, AZ 85733
866.795.7166 • EvidenceSolutions.com



CURRICULUM VITAE OF TOMMY W. TUNSON

Evidence Solutions, Inc. • ClientServices@EvidenceSolutions.com

- Summary
- Professional Experience
- Education
- Advanced Technical Education
- Military Experience
- Publications

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Evidence Solutions, Inc. **2021 - Present**
Law Enforcement Standard of Care Expert Witness

- Police Training Expertise
- Law Enforcement Policy and Procedure
- Evidence based analysis and testimony
- Criminal Justice and Public Safety Consulting

Bakersfield College **July 2017 - Present**
Criminal Justice Professor/Director Public Safety Training

Full time faculty responsible to teach a variety of Criminal Justice subjects from Criminal Law to Community Relations. Responsible to manage the Public Safety Training Programs for Bakersfield College, programs include; Police-Fire-EMS training academies and course curriculum. Participation and involvement in; Program Review, Self-Assessment, Accreditation, specific course outline review of Police, Fire, and Paramedic program courses, course assessments, curriculum mapping, managing BC specific software, Canvas, Web-time, elumen, Ban-web.

California Southern University **Dec 2012 - July 2016**
Dean & Dept. Chair School of Criminal Justice

Responsible in the planning, directing, and managing of the School of Criminal Justice & Law Enforcement. This includes curriculum and program development of both the Master's & Bachelor degree programs. Monitor faculty instructors and class progress to ensure student success. Provide marketing input on criminal justice issues and represents the University with the local law enforcement community.

University of Phoenix **Oct 2012 - March 2013**
Adjunct Criminal Justice Faculty Instructor

Provided instruction to Undergraduate students in the criminal justice program, provided subject matter expertise in developing criminal justice courses in the graduate and undergraduate programs. Cultural Diversity Faculty Trainer & Lecturer.

City of Arvin **March 2006 - Dec 2012**
Chief of Police

Provided executive leadership to a municipal police department. Monitored organizational and administrative operational efficiency of police services internally and externally. Fostered the creation of community-based partnerships with business merchants, schools, and area community organizations. Developed organizational management controls, project tracking systems, and department radio communication systems.

County of Riverside **Jan 2005 - March 2006**
Legislative Assistant

Provided legislative recommendations to the Third District Supervisor, Jeff Stone on matters regarding; law enforcement, public safety, and homeland security. Reviewed and assisted in liaison with county counsel on drafting of new county ordinances, proposals, and other legal issues.

Executive Police Leadership Positions **April 1993 - March 2006**

Digital Forensics in PLAIN English for Over 30 Years.



evidence solutions, inc.

PO Box 42047 • Tucson, AZ 85733
866.795.7166 • EvidenceSolutions.com



CURRICULUM VITAE OF TOMMY W. TUNSON

Evidence Solutions, Inc. • ClientServices@EvidenceSolutions.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE cont.

Line Level Police Officer/Deputy Sheriff Positions **Feb 1977 - April 1993**

Active & Reserve Military Duty **Jan 1977 - June 2007**

EDUCATION

California Southern University - Irvine, CA **2016**
Doctor of Business Administration

ADVANCED TECHNICAL EDUCATION

- California POST Training Courses
 - Executive, Management, & Supervisory Level Certificates
 - Advanced-Intermediate-Basic Certificates
- FBI Law Enforcement Executive Development Course (LEEDS)
- U.S. Secret Service Protection Course
- FEMA Disaster Response Course

EXECUTIVE MILITARY LEADERSHIP

- U.S. Army Lieutenant Colonel - Veteran of Operation Desert Storm
 - Graduate of Command General Staff College
 - Military Police Officer Advance Course, Officer Candidate School
- Responsibilities included supervisory and management of military police operations in a 2-star U.S. Army Reserve Command responsible for California, Arizona, and Nevada with more than 16,000 soldiers.

PUBLICATIONS

- Author of C.O.P - Color or Power
 - Publish Date: July 2021

- Summary
- Professional Experience
- Education
- Advanced Technical Education
- Military Experience
- Publications

Digital Forensics in PLAIN English for Over 30 Years.



evidence solutions, inc.

PO Box 42047 • Tucson, AZ 85733
866.795.7166 • EvidenceSolutions.com